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I am requesting that Lowe's Home Centers-Peter Cafaro be removed from permit 49331. We have 
attempted to contact the customer by phone, email, and certified letter. However, the customer has 
been unresponsive; and an inspection has not been scheduled. 

I am requesting to have my license removed from this permit as I do not wish to have expired/
suspended permits on my license.

- -

Permits Plus, LLC,

Independent Permit Coordinators /p /

Lowe�s Home Centers, LLC � Peter Anthony Cafaro III,

P.O. Box 6650 Ocala, Florida 34478

30th July 2024

Sincerely,

Joshua Roberts

2405 SE COUNTY ROAD 245 

49331


